Tom G James

From: Office Administrator_

Sent: 14 April 2023 10:14

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: Formal Representation to Second Deposit Draft of Local Development Plan - Site
PrC1/MU2 - Pibwrlwyd

Attachments: LDP-HOM1-PrC1-Pibwrlwyd-Objection -LDP_Representation-completed_form.pdf;

HOM1-PrC1-MU2-Pibwrlwyd-LDP Representation-submission_report-Apr23.pdf

Categories: Bethan

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Dear Forward Planning,

We herewith attach a Formal Representation to the Second Deposit Draft of the Carmarthenshire Replacement
Local Development Plan.

The Representation comprises —

e Completed Representation Form
e Supporting correspondence outlining our clients’ representation

We look forward to receiving your e-mail acknowledgement of safe receipt in due course.

Regards

Laura Newcombe

Office Manager

Evans Banks Planning Ltd
Tel:
www.evansbanks.com
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